U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER

Monday, May 22, 2017
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Environment
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Subcommittee Hearing: “Expanding the Role of States in EPA Rulemaking”

The Subcommittee on Environment will hold a hearing titled Expanding the Role of
States in EPA Rulemaking on Tuesday, May 23, 2017, at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2318 of the
Rayburn House Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of this hearing is to examine the relationship between federal and state
government agencies and how they interact to address environmental regulations, such as
regional haze, ozone, and cross-state air pollution.

Witness List

e Mr. Misael Cabrera, PE, director, Arizona Department of Environmental Quality

e Ms. Becky Keogh, director, Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality

e Dr. Deborah L. Swackhamer, professor emerita, Hubert H. Humphrey School of
Public Affairs and professor emerita, Environmental Health Sciences, University of
Minnesota

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Majority Staff at 202-225-6371.



